
Sr. Nos. Work description Unit Qty

1 Flex Opposite Grubhub - Serice Chrage Rent for 3 Month Nos 3 20000 60000

60000
GST 10800

70800

Total Amount

Gross Total
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Capex Purchase

From: Haridwar Store
Sent: 14 November 2024 17:23
To: Capex Purchase
Subject: Fw: Quotation for Unipoll opp. GrubHub

 

From: Dishant Aswal <dishant.aswal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 2:24 PM 
To: Haridwar Store <haridwar.store@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fw: Quotation for Unipoll opp. GrubHub  
  
Upload the same in Safal for ref... 
 
Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 2:10:43 PM 
To: Dishant Aswal <dishant.aswal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Vivek Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Quotation for Unipoll opp. GrubHub 
 
Okay with me  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Dishant Aswal <dishant.aswal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 1:42 PM 
To: Rituparn Sharma <rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Vivek Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Quotation for Unipoll opp. GrubHub  
  
Dear Sir, 
 
As per trail mail request you to please Approve the Cost of both Side Unipoll Opp.Grubhub. 
 
Size... 20 x 25 x 2 = 1000 sq.ft.  
 
Rate .... Rs. 20/- per sq. ft.  
 
Amount....... Rs. 20,000/- + 18% GST extra.  
 
Total Amount... Rs. 23,600/- per month both side.  
 
Flex charges Rs. 15/- per sq.ft 
 
Regards, 
Dishant Aswal 
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From: Gaurav Sharma <classic.adv.hwr@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 5:34 PM 
To: Dishant Aswal <dishant.aswal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rituparn Sharma <rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Quotation for Unipoll opp. GrubHub  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Dishant,  
 
Plz ignore previous mail. 
 
Here are the rate for both side Unipoll opp. GrubHub in Haridwar.  
 
Size... 20 x 25 x 2 = 1000 sq.ft.  
 
Rate .... Rs. 20/- per sq. ft.  
 
Amount....... Rs. 20,000/- + 18% GST extra.  
 
Total Amount... Rs. 23,600/- per month both side.  
 
Flex charges Rs. 15/- per sq.ft. 
 
Payment Full Advance before Display.  
 
Confirm us on priority, we already share this site photo to others 
 
In waiting for your early reply.  
 
Thanks & Regards 
Gaurav Sharma  
Classic Advertising  
Haridwar  
9719003248 
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